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From: Josh Malone

To: FOIA Requests

Subject: New FOIA Request

Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:46:58 AM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I request —

1. information concerning the reason that Thu A. Dang is (or was) unavailable to continue
serving on the panel in [PR2022-00129 and IPR2022-00131. See Paper No. 31 in
IPR2022-00129 and SOP-1 (IIT)(L)(1)(b).

2. information showing that Thu A. Dang contacted the paneling Designee to request
removal. See SOP-1 (IIT)(L)(3)(a).

3. information showing that the supervisor approved the request for removal. See SOP-1
D(L)B3)(©).

4. information concerning the method by which Stacey G. White was chosen to be seated
on the panel.

5. information showing which individuals in addition to the paneling Designee and Deputy
Chief Judge were involved in the selection of Stacey G. White to be seated on the panel.

6. the identity of the paneling Designee or Designees during the month of January 2023.
See SOP-1 (IT)(A)

7. information showing the individuals involved in selecting these IPRs for the Stadium
Tour at Arizona State University in Phoenix, AZ.

8. information showing the reasoning behind selecting these IPRs for the Stadium Tour at
Arizona State University in Phoenix, AZ.

I agree to pay reasonable fees of up to $500 for searching, reviewing, and/or duplicating
records.

/Josh Malone/
Josh Malone

Alexandria, VA 22301
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